CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 27, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01692-15

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: Price Index Application
Attachments: 4191.pdf

Hi Bart,

Per our conversation, please see attached e-filed Price Index Application.

4191 dirk@brickcitymanagers.com  [Notice of Intention of 32712015 Bette Unknown or
COUNTY-WIDE 11221 |Leeward |nitial
UTILITY CO., INC. to PM Docket

implement the 2014
price index rate
adjustment

For historical purposes, we will place a copy of this e-mail without the attachment in undocketed
correspondence for parties and interested persons. Let me know if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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